GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, AUGUST 27, 2019

REGULAR MEETING —7:00 PM
1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. PRESENTATIONS
A. People for People Valley Shuttle — Terry Sanchez

4. PUBLIC COMMENT — At this time, the public may address the Council on any topic whether on the
agenda or not, except those scheduled for public hearing.

5. CONSENT AGENDA - Items on the Consent Agenda will be voted on together by the Council,
unless a Councilmember requests that items be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed
and voted upon separately. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will be placed under
Unfinished and New Business.

Minutes of the July 23, 2019 Committee-of-the-Whole mesting 1-4
Minutes of the July 23, 2019 Council meeting 5-6
Payroll Check Nos. 11122-11213 in the amount of $141,521.60

Payroll Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) Nos. 60158-60163 in the amount of $100,380.27
Payroll Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) Nos. 60167-60171 in the amount of $87,362.45
Payroll Direct Deposit 7/16/19-7/31/19 in the amount of $115,212.01

Payroll Direct Deposit 8/1/19-8/15/19 in the amount of $106,555.94

Claim Check Nos. 118082-118291 in the amount of $529,190.59

IOTMOUO®»

6. ACTIVE AGENDA - Notice: Items discussed at the 6:00 pm Committee-of-the-Whole meeting of an
urgent or time sensitive nature may be added to the active agenda pursuant to City Council Procedures
Manual Section 3.18(c).
A. Resolution No. 2019-27 accepting a request from John and Jacque LaFever for 7-9
annexation of Parcel No. 230927-14411, Sandhill Road/Monty Python Lane,
Grandview, Yakima County, Washington
B. Resolution No. 2019-28 accepting the Museum Building Reroof as complete 10
7. UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS
8. CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS
9. MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS

10. ADJOURNMENT



GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE MEETING MINUTES
JULY 23, 2019
1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Gloria Mendoza called the Committee-of-the-Whole meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., in the
Council Chambers at City Hall.

2, ROLL CALL

Present were: Mayor Mendoza and Councilmembers Gay Brewer, David Diaz, Mike Everett,
Diana Jennings, Bill Moore, Javier Rodriguez and Joan Souders.

Staff present were: City Administrator/Public Works Director Cus Arteaga, City Attorney Quinn
Plant, Fire Chief Pat Mason, City Treasurer Matt Cordray, Assistant Public Works Director Todd
Dorsett and City Clerk Anita Palacios.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT — None

4, NEW BUSINESS

A. Letter of Intent and Petition for Annexation & Rezone — John & Jacque
LaFever — Parcel No. 230927-14411 Sandhill Road/Monty Python Lane,

Grandview, WA

City Clerk Palacios explained that the City received a Letter of Intent and Petition for Annexation
and Rezone signed by John and Jacque LaFever to annex Parcel No. 230927-14411 located
adjacent to Sand Hill Road and Monty Python Lane, Grandview, Washington, to the City of
Grandview. Currently, Mr. and Mrs. LaFever own Parcel No. 230927-14444 which was inside
City limits and the adjacent Parcel No. 230927-14411 which was outside City limits. Parcel No.
230927-14411 was currently undeveloped land. The petitioners elected to request annexation
under the 60% petition method of annexation. The 60% petition method required signatures by
owners of not less than 60% of the assessed value of the total property proposed for annexation.
The petition contained sufficient signatures of the assessed value. The petitioners requested the
parcel be annexed with an R-1 Low Density Residential zoning designation as identified on the
City's Future Land Use map. The parcel was included in the City's designated Urban Growth
Area. State law required the City Council to determine: (1) if the City would accept, modify or
reject the proposed annexation, (2) whether the City would require the simultaneous adoption of
a proposed zoning regulation for the subject property, and (3) whether the City would require the
assumption of all or any portion of existing City indebtedness by the area to be annexed. Upon
Council's acceptance of the Letter of Intent, the Petition would be presented to the Hearing
Examiner to conduct a public hearing.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Everett, second by Councilmember Brewer, the C.O.W.
moved the acceptance of the proposed annexation submitted by John and Jacque
LaFever, required the simultaneous adoption of zoning regulations consistent with the
Urban Growth Area Future Land Use Designations: R-1 Low Density Residential, and
required the assumption of all existing City indebtedness by the properties proposed to



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
July 23, 2019
Page 2

be annexed the same as all other property within the City in accordance with past practice
to the August 27, 2019 regular Council meeting for consideration.

B. Resolution accepting the Museum Building Reroof as complete

City Administrator Arteaga explained that Bestebreur Bros. Construction, Inc., completed the
Museum Building Reroof. Staff recommended Council accept the project as complete once the
requirements in the July 17, 2019 letter from HLA Engineering and Land Surveying, Inc., were
satisfied.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Jennings, the C.O.W.
moved a resolution accepting the Museum Building Reroof as complete to the August 27,
2019 regular Council meeting for consideration.

C. Interlocal Cogperation Agreement between the City of Sunnyside and the
City of Grandview for Emergency Medical Transport Services

Councilmember Brewer recused himself from the discussion and abstained from the vote as his
spouse was currently the Chair of the Astria Sunnyside Hospital Board of Directors.

Fire Chief Mason provided the following recap. He explained that the Fire Department responds
to medical aid calls and initiates on-scene medical care and/or transports service as needed. This
included sending Fire Department personnel along with the ambulance during transport if the level
of care was warranted. The Fire Department was not typicaily involved in the actual transport,
however, the rescue vehicle was capable of transporting if needed. This would only be utilized in
a mass casualty incident where the need exceeded the availability of ambulances. Currently, two
ambulance providers service this area. Prosser Hospital Ambulance (PHA) was the primary
provider. If they were unavailable or there was need for more ambulances, Sunnyside Fire
Department ambulance would respond.

In March 2018, Tyler Platt, Director of Emergency Services for Prosser Hospital, advised Council
that PHA was operating at a financial deficit, approximately $600,000 in 2017 and were on track
for the same in 2018. He advised that PHA was exploring revenue opportunities to offset the
deficit such as EMS levy funds and/or supplementing funds from the local jurisdictions served. At
that time, Council tasked staff to explore options to ensure the citizens of Grandview had access
to quality and cost-effective ambulance services for the foreseeable futureand under a long-term
agreement.

During the evaluation of options available, it was revealed that although both Prosser and
Sunnyside ambulances provide exceptional emergency medical services, there were several
advantages for Grandview to pariner with another fire department versus partnering with an
emergency medical service only agency. Those included: (1) additional resources, equipment
and personnel; (2) respond as firefighters through auto-aid agreements; (3) partner in future
purchase of equipment and/or fire station; (4) partner in grant opportunities; (5) assist with daily
routine activities such as truck checks, business inspections, hydrant servicing and training; (6)
benefit Grandview in regards to rating with the Washington Survey & Rating Bureau. Following
the evaluation process, Council decided to move forward with drafting an Interlocal Cooperation
Agreement with the City of Sunnyside Fire Department to provide ambulance service to the City



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
July 23, 2019
Page 3

of Grandview.

In January 2019, the Council approved the agreement with Sunnyside. The agreement was then
sent to the City of Sunnyside for approval. Unfortunately, there were staffing changes in
Sunnyside during this time which caused delays. On July 8, 2019, the City of Sunnyside approved
the agreement with the following changes:
¢ Page 1-The July 8, 2019 date was implemented into the agreement.
¢ Page 2 - The monthly fee of $13,620 was implemented. The original annual cost estimate
of $602,565 was based on data from 2016/2017. The projected annual cost estimate
based on 2018/2019 data was $617,079. The City’s annual share would be $163,439 or
$13,620 monthly. Approximately $2,820 more per month than original estimate. The
City’s first payment to Sunnyside would begin September 1, 2018. In 2021, the monthly
fee would increase to $15,630 which was based on projected increases in costs and labor.
e Page 3 - A start date of September 1, 2019 was implemented into the agreement to
providle PHA a 60-day notice of change in service. Sunnyside would start providing
coverage on October 1, 2019.
e Exhibit A — A revised Exhibit A outlining the annual cost estimate and revenue.
* The agreement would be for two years ending 2021.

The monthly fee for ambulance services would be paid from the Emergency Medical Services
Fund for the first year. During the budget process, discussion would take place regarding long-
term funding options.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Everett, second by Councilmember Moore, the C.O.W.
moved the amended Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between the City of Sunnyside and
the City of Grandview for Emergency Medical Transport Services to the July 23, 2019
regular Council meeting for consideration.

D. Annual Fire Truck Maintenance Servicing {tabled from June 11, 2019
C.0.W. meeting)

At the June 11, 2019 C.O.W. meeting, the C.O.W. tabled the resolution authorizing the Mayor to
sign an Equipment Maintenance Agreement with Benton County for further consideration and
directed the Fire Chief to explore alternative providers.

Fire Chief Mason explained that following the June 11, 2019 C.O.W. meeting, he gathered
additional information on the average costs of working with Benton County as well as two other
local providers that could perform vehicle maintenance, as follows:

Vendor Annual Cost per Truck Hourly Rate
American Fleet Maintenance, LLC $1,400 $125
Clyde's Custom Repair, LLC $650 $75

Benton County Maintenance Shop $972 $119

From a certification aspect, Clyde's Custom Repair does not have the ability to do as wide an
assortment of repairs on the fire trucks as the other two vendors. However, he does possess the
certifications to do the basic annual servicing of the vehicles. With that in mind and based on



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
July 23, 2019
Page 4

pricing, Fire Chief Mason recommended that the Fire Department utilize Clyde’s Custom Repair
for the annual basic service and DOT inspection needs. American Fleet Maintenance would be
utilized for any additional certified work that would need to be done or would take the truck to a
certified repair shop. Both Clyde's Custom Repair and American Fleet Maintenance would not
require the City to enter into a contract since they were privately owned companies. With these
resources available to the Fire Department, he recommended that the City not enter into a
contract with Benton County based on the language in the contract.

Discussion took place. No action was required.
5. OTHER BUSINESS

2019 Six-Year Street Sealcoat Maintenance Projects — Assistant Public Works Director Dorsett
presented a map depicting the 2019 Six-Year Street Sealcoat Maintenance Projects, as follows:
Butternut Road from West Fifth Street to Pecan Road (1,895 feet)

Hill Drive from Butternut Road to Appleway Road {1,515 feet)

Briar Street from Butternut Road to cul-de-sac (893 feet)

Larson Street from West Fifth Street to West King Street (1,100 feet)

Eberle Road from West Fifth Street to end of road (677 feet)

The estimated cost for the above-referenced projects was $55,814 utilizing Transportation Benefit
District Funds. The project would be completed by Yakima County Public Works during the month
of September.

Dog Park Grand Opening — City Administrator Arteaga and Councilmember Souders reported
that the Dog Park grand opening was tentatively scheduled for Thursday, August 8", 2:00 p.m.,
at the Dog Park located on Willoughby Road next to the Public Works Department.

Rotary Gamechangers Gala Dinner & Auction — Mayor Mendoza reported that the Grandview
Rotary Club would be holding a Gamechangers Gala Dinner & Auction on August 2™,

6. ADJOURNMENT

The C.O.W. meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

Mayor Gloria Mendoza Anita Palacios, City Clerk



GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
JULY 23, 2019

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Gloria Mendoza called the reguiar meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers
at City Hall.

Present were: Mayor Mendoza and Councilmembers Gay Brewer, David Diaz, Mike Everett,
Diana Jennings, Bill Moore, Javier Rodriguez and Joan Souders.

Staff present were: City Administrator/Public Works Director Cus Arteaga, City Attorney Quinn
Plant, City Treasurer Matt Cordray, Fire Chief Pat Mason and City Clerk Anita Palacios.

2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Councilmember Brewer led the pledge of allegiance.
3. PRESENTATIONS ~ None

4. PUBLIC COMMENT — None

5. CONSENT AGENDA

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Diaz, Council approved
the Consent Agenda consisting of the following:

Minutes of the July 9, 2019 Committee-of-the-Whole meeting

Minutes of the July 9, 2019 Council meeting

Minutes of the July 15, 2019 Council Budget Retreat

Payroll Check Nos. 11088-11121 in the amount of $102,145.20

Payroll Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) Nos. 60152-60156 in the amount of
$105,712.58

F. Payroll Direct Deposit 7/1/19-7/15/19 in the amount of $129,534.34

G. Claim Check Nos. 117979-118081 in the amount of $264,493.63

moows

6. ACTIVE AGENDA

A. Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between the City of Sunnyside and the
City of Grandview for Emergency Medical Transport Services

This item was previously discussed at the July 23, 2019 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Rodriguez, the Council
approved the amended Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between the City of Sunnyside
and the City of Grandview for Emergency Medical Transport Services and authorized the
Mayor to sign the amended Agreement per Resolution No. 2019-3.

Councilmember Brewer abstained from the vote as his spouse was currently the Chair of the
Astria Sunnyside Hospital Board of Directors.



Regular Meeting Minutes
July 23, 2019
Page 2

7. UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS

A. Cancel C.0.W. and Council Meetings on August 13, 2019 to attend
“Together We Can” Community Event, 6-8 pm @ Westside Park

On motion by Councilmember Everett, second by Councilmember Jennings, Council
cancelled the C.0.W. and Council Meetings on August 13, 2019 due to a lack of senior staff
in attendance and for the City Council to attend the “Together We Can” Community Event,
6-8 pm @ Westside Park.

8. CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS — None

9. MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS — None
10. ADJOURNMENT

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
adjourned the reguilar meeting at 7:10 p.m.

Mayor Gloria Mendoza Anita Palacios, City Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-27

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
ACCEPTING A REQUEST FROM JOHN AND JACQUE LAFEVER FOR
ANNEXATION OF PARCEL NO. 230927-14411, SANDHILL ROAD/MONTY PYTHON
LANE, GRANDVIEW, YAKIMA COUNTY, WASHINGTON

WHEREAS, John and Jacque LaFever, the owners of Parcel No. 230927-14411,
located adjacent to Sandhill Road/Monty Python Lane, Grandview, Yakima County,
Washington, submitted a Letter of Intent to the City requesting annexation of said
property to the City of Grandview; and

WHEREAS, on July 23, 2019, the City Council was presented with the Letter of
Intent and Petition for Annexaticn and reviewed the proposed annexation,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The City of Grandview hereby accepts the request for annexation
subject to the following conditions:

¢ That the annexation be accepted as proposed on Exhibit “A” attached hereto.

o That the City requires the simultaneous adoption of the City’s zoning regulations
consistent with the Urban Growth Area Future Land Use Designation: R-1 Low
Density Residential for the proposed annexation.

¢ That the City requires the assumption of an appropriate share of all existing City
indebtedness by the area to be annexed.

Section 2. Staff is hereby directed to present the Petition for Annexation to the
Hearing Examiner who shall receive and examine available information, conduct a
public hearing, prepare a record thereof and enter findings of fact and conclusions
based upon those facts, together with a recommendation to the City Council.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on August 27, 2019.

MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY



Yakima County GIS .
Y Exhibit “A”
Yakima County GIS - Washington —iﬁg“—g‘“—i First Amertcan Title
Land lnformatlon Portal ey R s mﬂ”“M-I”m
Assessor Plannlnll Renl Estate FAQ | Holp | Legand ' Soarchl Toals Qverview |
] Search By:fFarai umber 110

4 ‘Maps brought to you by:

| Valtey Title Guerantee

WWW.VIQCo.com
{509) 248-4442

OQ OQ O @ One Inch = 400 Eent 5 Map
Fout 20 W0 B0

Thie nswance &
Escrow Service

@ | . Repori
| Laogluds() : Latitude(N) Click Map to: Get information
E: PROPEATY PHOTOS o PROPERTY INFORMATION AS OF 7/15/2019 11-01.58 PM 1 PRINTING ]
[UN-ASSIGNED, WA S |
'JOHN P & JACORE C LA FEVER | Eniery
{ Friendiy Page
ES0RIT14411 ]Pm:d SIu:I.H Acre(s) Jf e ———————
1 Undeveloped Llnd _.
TAX AND ASSESSMENT INFORMATION | DF:;?}:;?:'
TaxCode Arma(TCAY: 440 A I e —
|improvemard Value: 180 Land Valuei$11700 |
CiapT Ty oo 1T =t T —— Print Datailed
_Ig P _.mmw MAP
'$0 | Total Assessed Value1$11700 |
RESIDENTIAL INFORMATION | SECTION MAPS
[Quaity ) _.Yurﬂuill | Stories _|Mm SqFt |UppaquFl Bsmt SqFt Bm m‘ﬂﬂmﬁw ..... | F.t:(l:.t‘lgo:n:‘lﬂ;l?
No Residencs Information Faund. | b !
SALE INFORMATION | QU SECTIONMAPS |
[Excse  SsleDale _ |Sala Prics_ Grntor Podion | elnear ||
— e ik i . ol NE-
No Sales In!onnlilnn Found. ] 1'=2001 | =200t | |
DISCLAIMER | P e
TWihila the information is intended to be accurate, any manifest ermors aro unintentional and subject to comrection. Please let us know | "-":200!: 1=20;tt
[2bout any ecmors you discover 81l we will comect them. To contact us call either {509 574-1100 or {B00) 572-7354, or email us.
OVERLAY INFORMATION
R-1 T : ! = Jurisdicion-{County 7
Gmwmm-. Grandview |l Fummnwmmumnmmnumcmwmnmn N -
100 Year; FEMA Map FIRM Panel Number:\53077C22810 Download Map|

LOCATION INFORMATION

+ Latituda:48° 14' 19.129" - Longitude:-119° 55 02670~  Range23 Township9 Soction27
{Namative Descriplion: GRANDVIEW HEIGHTS TRACTS: LOT 12

DISCLAIMER

'MAPAN'D PARCEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE, BUT ACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED; THIS IS NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT AND SHOULD
CATION

iNOT 8E SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRALSAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING VERIF]

http://www.yakimap.com/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?name=Yak GISH&Lefi=17867...

Page 1 of 1

7/16/20



Yakima County GIS

Yakima County GIS - Washington
Land Information Portal

County

14413

4414

County

ADDITION °

City City

14445 14446

g
City

14501
2\85-51

City
14
A

VERWICATKON

S adinid]
Map Conter: Range:23 Township:d Section-27
iy
AT = Cay Limaa Yakiwe "3
= A Sactions 128 M 2nd Strest w '
Yakima, WA 52001
(5098742092 .
One inch = 100 Feet
00
AR AMD FARLEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURKTE. BUT ACCLRALY NOIT Lo LARARTERT THE ROT A LEGA] i Sesiigep—
DOCUMENT AND SHOULD NOT BE SUBSTITUITED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAIBAL. BURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING Copyright {C) Yalama County Gt

http://www.yakimap.con/servlet/com.esri.esrimap EstimapTname=Y akGISH& Cmd=Print... 7/24/2019



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-28

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
ACCEPTING THE MUSEUM BUILDING REROOF AS COMPLETE

WHEREAS, the City contracted with Bestebreur Bros. Construction, Inc., to
perform work for the Museum Building Reroof; and,

WHEREAS, the City's Public Works Director has determined that the work
performed by Bestebreur Bros. Construction, Inc., on this project is complete and ready
for final acceptance by the City Council,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

The City of Grandview accepts the Museum Building Reroof as complete and
authorizes staff to release the retainage to Bestebreur Bros. Construction, Inc., once the
conditions in the July 17, 2019 letter from HLA Engineering and Land Surveying, Inc.,
have been satisfied.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on August 27, 2019.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

10



